Ellie Myers

From: Kittitas County Treasurers Office

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2025 2:19 PM

To: Ellie Myers

Subject: RE: BL-25-00010 Folden - 954990 & 955974
Attachments: 1566_001.pdf

Good afternoon,

Here is the signed form. Have a great rest of your day.

Jane Venera
Chief Administrator | Kittitas County Treasurer

From: Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2025 1:40 PM

To: Kittitas County Treasurers Office <treasurer@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Ellie Myers
<ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: BL-25-00010 Folden - 954990 & 955974

Good afternoon!

Could you please verify that the current full years taxes have been paid for the following parcels? If so,
could you please sign the attached PDF in the “Treasures Office Review” section and return it to me?

Thank you!

Ellie Myers

(she/her/hers)

Planner | | Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
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KITTITAS COUNTY

If this is about a Public Records Act request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a
request for public records through the GovQA portal.



